

DASC Board Meeting Minutes

May 19, 2014

Attendance: John Ross, Mike Flowers, Jim McClay, Eric Sanderson, Jim Brubaker, Keith Munshower, Stewart Byers, Jen Brubaker, Sam Hepner, Erin Seltzer, Erin Townsend

Tournament Director's Report (Mike Flowers)

All fields set to go, even Stoney Ridge. Website is updated, online application is updated. Two teams have already used it. Still looking for a tee shirt volunteer Website Update: U13 U14 Boys try outs are Wed. May 28 and 29, 5:30 – 7:30 at Logan Park. Must be registered to try out.

Treasurers Report – Handout - Balance as of 3/31/14 \$20,238.77

Registrar's Report – Handed out. 19 teams . Team selection on Wed for top teams based on assessment. There are 200 kids who are registered. Still taking registrations. Still looking for U-12 and U-13 girls.

Request for relief partial and/or full payment (2 families) - Motion made and seconded. Vote: Approved.

Coaches Rep

U9 Girls – Rebecca Ressler
U10 Girls – Eric White
U11 Girls – Erin Townsend
U12 Girls – Chris Miller
U09 Boys – Jamie French
U10 Boys --Gaz Davies
U11 Boys – Sam Hepner
U12 Boys – Gaz Davies

Motion made to approve coaches and seconded. Vote: Approved

Equipment Management – Registrar's need guidance on uniforms for fall. We need to know what we need to do with Angelo's regarding website.

U6-U8 – Coordinator

Discussion regarding budget for coming year \$750.
134 kids registered

Tunnel – Board Approval needed to reserve tunnel. First up June 4&5 reserved for Ice Cream Tournament.

City Islanders – Jimmy Bowers does youth soccer partnerships. We received proposal (distributed) will be discussed via email

May 31 - City Islanders / DASC night Discussion - planning with Tunnel
Team members willing to come to do a soccer night with U6 / U8 program - week night, non game night
- perhaps even some starters

Tunnel dimension - 57 feet long, tether to tether, 26 feet wide

Other business: Discussion of lightning rod for fields / buildings / pavilion. It cost \$1800 per park. Will do Ponderosa in another year or so.

Soccer fields in Helam along Route 30 – They are using something that stunts the growth where the lines are. Do we want to look into this ? Maybe – it's a spray retardant.

Positive Coaching Alliance has been established for fall 2014
Brad McCarty will work with Sam to coordinate clinic for Dillsburg coaches

Thoughts on assessment – would like to add 'speed' data by setting up timed run / sprint
We can ask UK to implement and use as a score to give additional data.

New Fields at Mountain Ridge?

Chris Miller – update on possibility of building fields at Mountain Ridge church. Would be good to know what shape / size of fields we want. There are a number of combinations that could fit from all 8 v 8 to a mix of 11 v 11 and 8 v 8. There is 20 acres to work with. There is 40 feet between each field. Have existing parking but there is room for more. Can also bus in for tournament.

Meeting adjourned

9:05

Respectfully submitted, Doug Wood